
Responsible Bidder – Supplemental Questionnaire 
 

1. How many years has your organization been in business in California 

as a contractor under your present business name and license number? 

 

______ Years 

 

2. Is your firm currently the debtor in a bankruptcy case? 

 
Yes                No 

 

If “yes,” indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which 

the petition was filed. 

 

___________    ______________   _____________ 

Case Number                           Bankruptcy Court                   Date Filed 

 

 

3. Was your firm in bankruptcy any time during the last five years? 

(This question refers only to a bankruptcy action that was not described in 

answer to question 2, above.) 

  
Yes                No 

 
 
If “ yes,” indicate the case number, bankruptcy court, and the date on which 

The petition was filed.   

 

 

___________    ______________   _____________ 

Case Number                           Bankruptcy Court                   Date Filed 

 

 

 

 



Has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible Managing 

Employee (RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended 

within the last five years? 

 

Yes                No 
 
 

4.  At any Time in the last five years, has your firm been assessed and 

paid liquidated damages after completion of a project, under a 

construction contract with either a public or private owner? 

 

 

Yes                No 
 
 

5. Has your firm ever defaulted on a construction contract?  

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” explain on a separate page. 

 

6. In the last five years has your firm, or any firm with which any of your 

company’s owners, officers or partners was associated, been debarred, 

disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or 

completing, any government agency or public works project for any 

reason? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” explain on a separate page. State the name of the organization 

debarred, the year of the event, the owner of the project, and the basis for the 

action. 



 

7. In the last five years, has your firm been denied an award of a public 

works contract based on a finding by a public agency that your 

company was not a responsible bidder? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” on a separate page identify the year of the event, the entity denied 

the award, the owner, the project, and the basis for the finding by the public 

agency. 

 

 

8. In the past five years, has any claim against your firm concerning your 

firm’s work on a construction project, been filed in court or arbitration? 

 
Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” on a separate page identify the claim(s) by providing the project 

name, date of the claim, name of the claimant, the name of the entity the 

claim was filed against, a brief description of the nature of the claim, the 

court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the claim 

(pending or, if resolved, a brief description of the resolution). 

 

9. In the past five years, has your firm made any claim against a project 

owner concerning work on a project or payment for a contract, and 

filed that claim in court or arbitration? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” on a separate page identify the claim be providing the name of 

claimant, the project name, date of the claim, name of the entity (or entities) 

against whom the claim was filed, a brief description of the nature of the 



claim, the court and case number, and a brief description of the status of the 

claim (pending, or if resolved, a brief description of the resolution). 

 

 

10. At any time during the past five years, has any surety company 

made any payments on your firm’s behalf as a result of a default, 

to satisfy any claims made against a performance or payment 

bond issued on your firm’s behalf in connection with a 

construction project, either public or private? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

 

11. In the last five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of 

insurance, refused to renew the insurance policy for your firm? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

12. Has your firm or any of its owners, officers, or partners ever been 

liable in a civil suit, or found guilty in a criminal action, for 

making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any 

public agency or entity? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

13. Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been 

convicted of a crime involving any federal, state, or local law 

related to construction? 

 

 

Yes                No 



 

 

If “yes,” explain on a separate page, including identifying who was 

convicted, the name of the victim, the date of the conviction, the court and 

case number, the crimes, and the grounds for the conviction. 

 

14. Has your firm or any of its owners, officers or partners ever been 

convicted of a federal or state crime of fraud, theft, or any other 

act of dishonesty? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” identify on a separate page, the person or persons convicted the 

court and case number, the crimes, and the year convicted. 

 

15. If your firm was required to pay a premium of more than one 

percent for a performance and payment bond on any project(s) on 

which your firm worked at any time during the last three years, 

state the percentage that your firm was required to pay. 

 

You may provide an explanation for a percentage rate higher than one 

percent, if you wish to do so.  

 

 

16. During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond 

credit by a surety company, or has there ever been a period of 

time when your firm has no surety bond in place during a public 

construction project when one was required? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

 

 



 

17. Has CALOSHA cited and assessed penalties against the General 

Contractor or its associates for any “serious,” “willful” or 

“repeat” violations of its safety or health regulations in the past 

five years? (Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation, and 

the Occupational Safety and Health Appeals Board has not yet 

ruled on your appeal, you need not include information about it.) 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” on separate page describe the citations, the party against whom the 

citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, projection which 

the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if 

any. State the case number and date of any OSHAB decision. 

 

18. Has the Federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration 

cited and assessed penalties against the General Contractor or its 

associates in the past five years?(Note: If an appeal of the citation 

has been filed and the Appeals Board has not yet ruled, or there is a 

court appeal pending, you need not include information about the 

citation.) 

 

 

19. Yes                No 

 

 

 

If “yes,” on separate page describe the citation, the party against whom the 

citation was made, date of citation, nature of the violation, project on which 

the citation was issued, owner of project, and the amount of penalty paid, if 

any.  State the case number and date of any decision. 

 

 

 

 



 

20. Has there been more than one occasion during the last five years 

in which the General Contractor or its associates was required to 

pay either back wages or penalties for failure to comply with the 

state’s prevailing wage laws? 

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” on separate page, describe the violator, nature of each violation, 

name of the project, date of its completion, the public agency for which it was 

constructed, the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the 

amount of back wages and penalties that were assessed. 

 

21. During the last five years, has there been more than one occasion 

in which the General Contractor or its associates have been 

penalized or required to pay back wages for failure to comply 

with the Federal Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements?  

 

 

Yes                No 

 

 

If “yes,” on separate page, describe the violator, nature of each violation, 

name of the project, date of its completion, the public agency for which it was 

constructed, the number of employees who were initially underpaid and the 

amount of back wages and penalties that were assessed. 
 


